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Dear Paul, 4/16/79

I've gotten a fow Fil Newark records, two thin volumes of what they hed in the
LAO file, what was not previously processed/

I've gone through one in which there is what to mo is an interesting record,
an interview with Nelson Yelgado I'd not havo gotten if it had becn "previounly:processed.”

This moan that it 12 close to certain that the vecerd wae not provided fram
FHIHQ, Usllas or New Oricans files ap 1t should have been. I may look into this later
bocause no exemption wsb claimed, nothing is ohlitsrated and nothing qualifios for
any sxsumptione
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to them. I therefore am inclined to belicve that tho agent who reviswed the record and
oot finding that it had been proviously processed, mesing nothing within any exemption,

disclosed it,

There are two different versions, the rough one indicading that at a point 4t was
ent offs I've not checked it,

I am eortain that some of theinformation is new and significent, assurdng the
accuracy of the Fil report. Sowaxk was not all that eut 4n so * am less inoclined o
suspoct deliverate diszhonesty.

I would much prefer that you keep this to yourself becasuse it lends 4tself to the
knd of wild (to ne) theorizing thak lms besn so uriful o us ell and bevwoe there
are sharp conflicts with earlier vermions of the sape information. An sffort should be
rads Yo rosolve these oonflichu, if poseibloe -

Until you have read this for yourself and reached your own conclusions end made
your owa esticate I would also prefer not to give you any other of my opintons sbout it
and its possible meanings. S¢ that I will know I'm agnmin ineluddng a carbon fer you %o
roturn with whatever compent you may make,

Lil will be ueking copgios when she can. It is getting close to bodtime and she is
still on a big job that should go out tomorrow, an appeal.

If Imeo anything in the other volume I'11l send it alongs

" Row that tiw weather has moderated I'm getting nature) exercise outside, woridng,
his sometimes tires we and I have to rewt, It is for the zosting that  save the reading,
I'11 be sending some exmcerpts alveady copied with this. Jou can copy them if you like
and then return this, I've marked it for my filing on the back eo I'll kmovw, Again,

you may went to commmt end agsin I went to keep others from rwming wild with this.

If you want to shave any of it ploase tske it up with me firet. I do not have tims %o

o through and specify. 1tisfmabu1kw. I've a copy of the cover with each excerpk
for identification enly.

The student who is helping me pert~time is working out very well. Seh L8 away visiting
hor family tut I expect ho: Dack tomorsod. I o now able to have sare checicing dons where
befors the ropeated use of the stairs was too much. And she is keeping a file on every
rocord ~ check snd rend. Thus I can consult a cuxd file and tell you if I'vo read any
volume in which you may bave interest.

Sncerely,
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